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INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TIRUCHIRAPPALL]

January 21, 2025

CORRIGENDUM-I

Jfor

Tender Notification No.: 24SP291T; Dated 08/01/2025

Request for Proposal Jor Selection of Branding Agency for iIM Tiruchirappalli

1. This is in reference to the above-mentioned tender, and the following changes have been
made through this Corrigendum-I:

'S.No Reference f Vendor Queries IIM Tiruchirappalli Remarks ‘f
Bidders are encouraged to visit the 1IM
Tiruchirappalli campus and engage with
How can bidders obtain the relevant stakeholders to better understand
 requirements and other the institute's requirements prior to
& i relevant information about 1M submitting their bids. However, once the
 Trichy? work order is awarded, the successful
bidder will be required to make multiple
visits to the campus to interact with
stakeholders and gain a thorough
understanding of the institute's needs.
= Revised Delivery deadline: 110 days
As per tender ‘condltlons, the (from the date of WO).
SHcet & blqder ehE A buffer/grace period of 15 additional
2, . B S _tic stipblyied viork days will be provided in case of any
within 50 days from the date of deiavs from the institute's side in
receipt of the Work Order. Can scheziuling meetings or making decisions
that be relaxed? o Sulsaes.
SI. No. 1 to 3 of the Technical Evaluation
Pg.No. 14 - | Does the presentation on its Parameters will be assessed based on
3 16 (RFP OWn_ cary 8@ score Wwhen | jo. aiant verification, while items under
: Evaluation | calculating  for  technical S1. No. 4 to 6 will be evaluated based on
Process) evaluation? the presentation made to the Expert
Committee.
The combined score is based on both the
£ Mo 14> : ’ documents submitted and the presentation
b 16 (RF.P How thc? technical evaluation made by the bidder to the Expert
Evaluation | scores will be awarded? Committee. The price bids will only be
g considered for opening if the bidder
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achieves more than 60 percent in the
technical evaluation.

Pg.3-
Estimated
Value for
> Part A of
Financial Bid

(Excluding

GST)

What is the table in the third
page that indicates the

estimated value of Part-A as
11,00,000?

Please refer to Page 25 for Annexure — II
(Price Bid (BoQ)). The estimated budget
is applicable solely to Part A of the BoQ
and will be treated as a provisional cost for
executing the items listed under Part A.
The works under Part B will be assigned
on a need basis only.

All other points mentioned in the Tender document other than the above Corrigendum will remain

the same.
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